
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1009 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 

 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

4. AWARDS 

    Best of Hoffman – Eagle Scouts 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A.     Regular Board Minutes 8/23/2016 

B.     Special Board Minutes 8/9/2016 

 

6. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 

7. CONSENT AGENDA  

A.  TC Gymnasium / M16-104 

B. Seascape Fire Suppression System Bid Results / M16-100 

C. ADA Transition Plan Update / M16-102 
D. Windy City Bulls Agreement / M16-106 

E. Willow Rec Rental / M16-108 

F. 2016 Bond Issue Ordinance O16-005 / M16-111 

G. Policy Manual Review/Approval and Amendments / M16-103 

H. Surplus Ordinance O16-006 / M16-112 

I. A&F Detail Report:  $648,766.54 

 J. Financial Statements  

K. Acceptance of B&G Minutes 8/2/2016 

L. Acceptance of Rec Minutes 8/9/2016 

M. Acceptance of A&F Minutes 8/16/2016 

 

8. ADOPTION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

 

9. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 

  

1



 
 

 

Regular Board Meeting 1009 

September 27, 2016 

Page 2 

 

 

 

 

10. OLD BUSINESS 

 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

 

12. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE HELD IN THE BOARDROOM OF THE SCOTT R. TRIPHAHN COMMUNITY CENTER & ICE ARENA AT 1685 
W. HIGGINS ROAD IN HOFFMAN ESTATES UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.  IF AN ACCOMMODATION OR MODIFICATION IS 

REQUIRED TO ATTEND THESE PUBLIC MEETINGS PLEASE CONTACT JANE KACZMAREK AT JKACZMAREK@HEPARKS.ORG 

OR (847) 885-8500 WITH AT LEAST 48 HOURS’ NOTICE. 

2

,~ hoffman estates
-,,'1) park district"wiJuj fi6.!"",

mailto:jkaczmArek@heparks.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1008 

August 23, 2016 

 

 

1. Roll Call: 

 

A regular meeting of the Hoffman Estates Park District Board of Commissioners 

was held on August 23, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at the Triphahn Center in Hoffman 

Estates, IL. 

 

Present: Commissioner R. Evans, Kaplan, Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, 

Bickham 

 

 Absent:  Commissioner Mohan 

 

Also Present: Executive Director Bostrom, Deputy Director/A&F Director 

Talsma, Rec/Facilities Director Kies, P&D Director Buczkowski, 

Parks and Risk Director Giacalone 

 

 Audience:  Mr.  & Mrs. Chip Mahr, Mr. Keith Evans 

 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: 

 

 Everyone present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Approval of Agenda: 

 

Commissioner Kaplan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kinnane to 

approve the agenda as presented.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

4. Awards & Recognitions: 

 

President Bickham awarded the BOH to Chip Mahr for making a difference to 

save the Monarch Butterflies.  He noted that Mr. Mahr had arranged for his 

neighbors to assist with the planting of milkweed, the Monarch’s habitat, at Black 

Bear Park.   

 

3

1685 West Higgins Road, Hoffman Estates,llIinois 60169
heparks.org t (847) 885-7500 f (847) 885-7523



Board Meeting #1008 
August 23, 2016 – Page 2 
 

5. Minutes: 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge to 

approve the minutes of the July 26, 2016 Board meeting and the July 12, 2016 

Special Board meeting as presented.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

6. Comments From the Audience: 

 

 None 

 

7. Consent Agenda: 

 

Commissioner Kilbridge made a motion, seconded by Commissioner R. Evans to 

approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

 

 On a Roll Call:  Carried 6-0-1 

 Ayes:  6  Evans, Kaplan, Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, Bickham 

 Nays:  0 

 Absent: 1  Mohan 

 

 A.  Balanced Scorecard 2Q / M16-088 

B. NWSRA Assessment Resolution R16-002 / M16-095 

C. PSSWC Custodial Service renewal / M16-094 

D. A&F Detail Reports  

 Manual checks $408,672.86 

 Monthly Invoices $789,465.60 

 E. Financial Statements  

F. Acceptance of B&G Minutes 7/5/2016 

G. Acceptance of Rec Minutes 7/12/2016 

H. Acceptance of A&F Minutes 7/19/2016 

 

8. Adoption of Executive Director's Report: 

 

Commissioner Kaplan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kinnane to 

adopt the Executive Director's Report as presented.  The motion carried by voice 

vote. 

 

9. President’s Report: 

 

President Bickham noted that the BPC music events were well attended.  He also 

said that he was looking forward to participating in the coming Pokémon event. 

 

President Bickham asked about the closing for Seascape FAC and Director Kies 

explained that some of the park districts advertising that their aquatics were still 

open were offering splash pads and/or portions of their pool.  He explained that 

with the college and high school students returning to school, Seascape did not 

have enough life guards to safely guard the pool.  He also explained that in the 

4



Board Meeting #1008 
August 23, 2016 – Page 3 
 

past the district had opened the pool one week early and closed it one week 

late but attendance had been so low those weeks that it was not cost effective 

to continue the practice.  He also noted that he had not received any 

complaints regarding Seascape’s closing.   

 

President Bickham noted that he had not completed his tour of parks and 

playgrounds but expected to finish this up prior to the next board meeting.  

 

10. Old Business: 

 

 None 

 

11. New Business: 

 

 None 

 

12. Commissioner Comments: 

 

Commissioner R. Evans noted that the 50+ Open House had been very well 

attended.   

 

Commissioner Kilbridge said that the Concerts on the Green that she had 

attended had also been very enjoyable and would like to see more in 

attendance.  She noted that BPC was looking good and reminded everyone of 

the Foundation’s September 23, 2016 Uncorked and Untapped Event at BPC. 

 

Commissioner McGinn complimented Director Giacalone and his crew on the 

quick repair to the tennis nets and noted that he was also seeing the Monarch 

Butterflies in larger quantities at Victoria Park.  

 

Commissioner Kinnane said his kids were disappointed that the pool had to close 

and had enjoyed the summer there and that the Seascape staff was great. 

 

13. Adjournment: 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kaplan to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:16 p.m.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Dean R. Bostrom 

Secretary 

 

Peg Kusmierski 

Recording Secretary 
 

5



 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

August 9, 2016 

 

1. Roll Call: 

 

A special meeting of the Hoffman Estates Park District Board of Commissioners 

was held on August 9, 206 at 8:10 p.m. at the Triphahn Center in Hoffman Estates, 

IL. 

 

Present: Commissioner R. Evans, Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, Bickham 

 

 Absent:  Commissioners Kaplan, Mohan  

 

Also Present: Executive Director Bostrom, Deputy Director/A&F Director 

Talsma, Rec/Facilities Director Kies, P&D Director Buczkowski, 

Parks and Risk Director Giacalone, Golf Director Bechtold 

 

 Audience:  Mr. K. Evans 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: 

 

 Everyone present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Approval of Agenda: 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner R. Evans to 

approve the agenda as presented.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

4. Comments From the Audience: 

 

 None 

 

5. New Business: 

 

A. Beacon Point/M16-091: 

 

Mr. K. Evans addressed the board to note that he did not believe they were 

asking enough from the developer and should get more than the additional 

6

1685 West Higgins Road, Hoffman Estates,llIinois 60169
heparks.org t (847) 885-7500 f (847) 885-7523



Special Board Meeting 
August 9, 2016 – Page 2 
 

70-feet and $10,000.  He suggested a free water line to the park and/or 

$25,000.   

 

President Bickham asked if the playground could be phased in and Director 

Buczkowski explained that the playgrounds were not that big and might be 

very noticeable if they were not completed.  Director Talsma noted that it 

would be more costly to purchase the items separately as well as bringing out 

a contractor twice for installation.  Director Buczkowski noted that the 

$105,000 budget might become $150,000.   

 

Mr. K. Evans asked if there would be water at the park and Director 

Buczkowski noted that the district did not generally put fountains or 

bathrooms in neighborhood parks.  Mr. K. Evans asked if they were 

concerned about resident reaction to the park so close to the water tower 

and/or the cell towers on that water tower.  Director Buczkowski stated that 

no residents had provided any feedback regarding the close proximity of the 

playground to the water tower.  

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn 

to recommend the board approve the plan proposed and presented by Cal 

Atlantic Homes to provide their proposed recreational park access to 

Beacon Point Basin as outlined in the implications. Staff also recommends 

accepting Cal Atlantics offer to contribute $10,000 to the building of the tot 

lot playground and instruct staff to commence with the planning and 

construction of the facility when 50 % occupancy is established in Cal 

Atlantic’s development.   The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

On a Roll Call Vote: Carried:  5-0-2 

Ayes: 5  R. Evans, Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, Bickham 

Nays: 0 

Absent: 2  Kaplan, Mohan 

 

6. Commissioner Comments: 

 

Commissioner Kilbridge said PSSWC Pool were looking good and was looking 

forward to their re-opening soon.  She also noted that the crowd seemed smaller 

at PIP later in the evening than expected. 

 

Commissioner McGinn noted that there had been more people at PIP earlier 

and that he had a good time.  

 

President Bickham thanked staff for efforts at the Volunteer Appreciation Night 

which he believed the crowd was a bit smaller this year also.  He noted that PIP 

was good and he enjoyed the diversity of the dancers and vendors.  He also 

noted that BPC looked good.  

 

 

7



Special Board Meeting 
August 9, 2016 – Page 3 
 

 

7. Executive Session: 

 

Commissioner Kilbridge made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn to 

move to Executive Session at 8:20 pm for the purpose of: 

 

 A. Pending or probably litigation, pursuant to Section 2 (c) (11) of the  

  Open Meetings Act. 

  

 On a Roll Call:  Carried 5-0-2 

 Ayes:  7  Evans,  Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, Bickham 

 Nays:  0 

 Absent: 2  Kaplan, Mohan  

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kinnane to 

reconvene to regular session at pm.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

8. Vote from Executive Session: 

 

 None 

 

9. Adjournment: 

 

Commissioner R. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge to 

adjourn the meeting at 8: 50 p.m.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Dean R. Bostrom 

Secretary 

 

Peg Kusmierski 

Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

8



1 

 

HOFFMAN ESTATES PARK DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1009 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT    

September 2016 

 

PARKS DIVISION 

1. Old, out of warranty batteries were replaced in all the Thorgard Lightning System 

locations. Strobe lights were replaced at Vogelei, Eisenhower, and Fabbrini Parks. 

All antenna and solar collectors were cleaned to manufacturer specifications. 

Diagnostic tests were successful and all components operating correctly. 

2. One 1 ½” irrigation valve was replaced at Cannon East soccer field. Play was not 

affected. 

3. One 2” irrigation valve was replaced at Eisenhower, along with three inoperative 

sprinkler heads. Play was not affected. 

4. One 1” irrigation valve was replaced at Seascape, along with a pop-up sprinkler 

head. Pool was closed so residents were not affected. 

5. Final grading and seeding was completed at Canterbury Park playground. 

6. Spot spraying of parking lot and sidewalk weeds continues. 

7. Mowing of parks was cancelled three days during the month due to ozone air 

alert days and extreme heat indices. 

8. Fall seed order was delivered. Fertilizer inventory is sufficient to finish the season. 

There is no expected jump in fertilizer prices for 2017. 

9. Shrub and flower bed weeding and maintenance was completed. 

10. Restoration/renovation of the west end of Highland Park’s natural area is 

underway with mowing and spraying complete.  Some additional spot spray on 

invasive species may still be required.  When the weather cools in September we 

will begin introduction of new native plant material.  After this year’s burn, the 

area will be over-seeded with native plants and wildflowers. 

11. Burn permit applications have been sent out to the State of Illinois for 24 parks 

scheduled for this burn season. 

12. Invasive species control is in full swing with the key emphasis on Phragmites, 

Teasel and Purple Loosestrife in the natural areas. 

13. Quote requests were sent out for fall trees to 6 nurseries. 

14. Quote requests were sent out for contract burns for 2017.  These quotes were 

sent out now as it can take up to 3 months for the selected contractor to acquire 

the necessary permits.  

15. Fall tree work has begun starting with non-emergency storm damage and 

removal of remaining Ash trees, moving on to general tree maintenance.  

9



2 

 

16. Truck 912 replaced fuel tank straps. 

17. Truck 538 replaced front and rear brake pads, right lower tie rod and alignment. 

18. Truck 524 transmission serviced. 

19. Chipper replaced clutch.  

20. Stump grinder replaced seal on hydraulic motor. 

21. 591 backhoe replaced two batteries and traced shorted wires.  

22. Bus 510 replaced exhaust from muffler back and left front axle seal. 

23. Truck 508 installed new tires.  

24. Truck 512 installed new snow plow.  

25. Completed installing new logo decals on all vehicles. 

26. Staff painted lap pool and activity walls and caulked. Staff cleaned all gutter 

and stainless steel in lap pool and activity pool at PSSWC.  

27. Staff installed TV on backside of climbing wall at PSSWC.  

28. Staff drained lap and activity pool for pool project at PSSWC.  

29. Staff balanced pool chemicals in lap and activity pool after pools were refilled. 

30. Staff retro fit 13 lights in PSSWC lap pool to LED.   

31. Staff installed blinds in preschool room at TC. 

32. Staff installed outlet reel in ice rink at TC. 

33. Staff repaired RTU unit on north side of TC. 

34. Staff is still ongoing with installing new park and playground rule signs. 

35. Staff set-up football fields at Sycamore Park, per our agreement with HEAA. 

36. Staff replaced top cap at Canterbury Playground. 

37. Staff repaired damaged ceiling tile and braced up all ceiling grid at BPC. 

38. Staff installed new contactor for RTU-9 at BPC. 

39. Staff set-up tents, electrical and installed fencing for Party in the Park. 

40. Staff set-up and striped soccer fields for fall season. 

41. Staff installed motor for pump at WRC. 

42. Staff replaced all filters throughout facility for the 3rd quarter replacement. 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

1. Conceptual playground plans for projects 2017: 

 

As built surveys for Armstrong, Colony and Victoria have been completed and 

are now being utilized for the development of concept plans for playground 

replacement at these locations. As in the past, staff has prepared concepts that 

will be presented to the public prior to the end of the present calendar year.  This 

allows for the district to bid these projects early on in 2017 with the goal of 

starting the projects as soon as the weather breaks.  In addition to the three 

above listed sites, staff is looking at concepts to add a new piece of playground 

equipment in the water/sand area at Seascape FAC.   

 

  

10



3 

 

2. Path Improvements: 

 

Staff is presently putting the final touches on the design work for the renovation 

of Evergreen Park paths and the construction of new pathways at Sycamore 

Park.  Should these projects be accepted as part of the 2017 Capital program, 

they will be incorporated into the parking lot paving and playground renovation 

packages in an effort to get the lowest possible price for this work.   

 

3. Triphahn Center Renovation: 

 

The architectural team completed the plans and associated documents for the 

renovation of the north side of Triphahn Center and the redevelopment of the 

gym shelf into the off-ice training area.  These plans, along with a building permit 

application, were delivered to the Village for building permit review.  It is 

estimated that the review process will take 3-4 weeks to complete and hopefully, 

no major changes will be necessary.  If this is the case, the bids for the project will 

be released on or about September 20 with the bids due back October 11.  Bid 

summary will be presented to the November Building and Grounds meeting.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 UPCOMING EVENTS 

 Sept 10 – Pokémon Go Gathering 10-11:30AM Black Bear Park 

 Sept 13 – Foundation Fundraising Event at McDonald’s  

 Sept 17 – Parents Night Out at PSSWC 

 Sept 23 – Uncorked & Untapped 7-10PM Bridges of Poplar Creek Country Club 

 Sept 24 – Wildflower Seed Collecting 9-11 AM at Charlemagne Park  

 Oct 5 –    Paint the Night Away at Bridges of Poplar Creek Country Club 

 Oct 9 –    Pro Am Scramble Golf Event at Poplar Creek Country Club 

 Oct 15 –  Pumpkin Fest Noon to 2 PM at Vogelei Park 

 Oct 29 –  Halloween Bash 10-11:30 AM at Triphahn Center 

 Oct 29 –  Pumpkin Swim two sessions at 1PM and 2 PM at PSSWC 

 Oct 30 –  Trick or Treat Climb two sessions at 1 and 2:15PM at PSSWC 

Snapshot Summary/Highlights: 

 The PSS&WC aquatic center(s) have been completed and re-opened on 

schedule, September 1st, in the allotted timeline as presented to the board, 

committee, members and community.  The feedback from the members has 

been very positive with the experience of the pools. 

 The TC gymnasium was completely sanded, buffed and resurfaced, while at the 

same time 6 new permanent pickle courts were added to the floor.  These lines 

were painted in so there will be no more taped lines during pickle ball play.      

11



4 

 

 Wendy and Martha will be offered an additional week of camp during August 

15-19 to accommodate families whose children will not have supervised care 

during this time, over 40 children attended this unplanned session.   

 Party in the Park was Saturday, August 6th.  The day was warm and sunny and an 

estimated 3,000 people came out to enjoy the festivities. Added to the event this 

year was the multi-cultural entertainment on both the small and large stage.  

Staff received a lot of positive feedback from participants of the event.  Thank 

you to the Village of Hoffman Estates Cultural Awareness Commission and the 

Police Department.  Staff met the week after to talk about changes/additions to 

the event for 2017.  

 The Eagle Project for the portable archery range was completed in the month of 

August.  

 The 50+ Open House took place and was a huge success. 

 Despite the wet weather 50 people turned out for the Pokémon Gathering at 

Black Bear Park.  

 Dog Park memberships are up 88 members from this time last year.  2015 614 and 

in 2016 702. 

 ELC’s 4-year-old program is full with 5 children on the waiting list.  ELC’s 3-year-old 

program has one full time spot remaining.   

 STAR program is up 216 participants from this time last year 719 in 2015 and 935 in 

216. 

 The outreach fitness classes provided by the PSS&WC for District 211 at the 

Higgins Educational Outreach Center will resume in the fall. The classes have 

been very well received and well attended in the winter and spring.  

 Seascape is now closed for the season; they sold 122 more season passes this 

year as compared to last year.  2015, 1,337 and in 2016 1,459. 

 Seascape passed the third Starguard audit of 2016 on August 13, 2016. They 

received and Elite rating on Lifeguard Observations, Skills & Scenarios, and 

Facility Operations giving the total Overall Audit a 5 Star Rating. 

 

Volunteers Summary: 
 Admin staff was contacted by several high school LCAP students and forwarded 

their information to Recreation Program Manager Leliefeld for placement. 

Dance  

 Fall registration is ongoing.  Classes are due to start the 2nd week of September. 

  

12



5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Youth Baseball/Softball  

 Fall Baseball practices are underway. We have 1 more team this season 

compared to last fall. Joining the HEPD/SAA fall league at the Pony level this year 

is Palatine Youth Baseball Association (PYBA).  

 

 Mustang Bronco  Pony Total 

2014 11 12 12 35 

2015 13 13 13 39 

2016 12 14 22 48 

 

 

 

4/5 Year old T-ball 
 The 4/5 year old season came to an end in the past month. The short 6 game 

season is a great introduction to team sports for the 4 and 5 year olds of the 

community.  Teams host a total of eight 1 hour practices and participate in six 1 

hour time limit games. This season HEPD had of 85 players participate. All players 

entering kindergarten this fall will receive information on our Shetland 6/7 year 

old leagues in the spring.  

            

Youth Basketball 
  Prep has started for the 2017 season. E-blast has gone out to former players 

about in-house registration. Referees have been contacted and former coaches 

about coming back for the upcoming season 

 Boys Feeder Basketball- The boy’s feeder basketball will be teaming up with the 

park district this upcoming season. Last year the boy’s feeder program had a 

total of 40 players.  

 

Youth Outdoor Soccer 
 Fall/Spring and Fall only registration has begun (online). 

 

Adult Softball 

 We have set up a game for our fall league to be televised. The game will take place 

in September and air on village television in November.  

 Fall registration is taking place right now and is scheduled to start on August 22nd.  

 

Gymnastics 

 The second summer session of gymnastics ended the week of August 15.  Final 

numbers show that there were 148 participants registered, in August 2015 there were 

131 registered.   

 

13



6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    8/2015 8/2016 Var. +/- 

Three-school 16-17 

10 TC 

13 WRC 

15 TC 

7 WRC 

+5 TC 

-6 WRC 

2’s Playschool 16-17 

29 TC 

21 WRC 

25 TC 

12 WRC 

-4 TC 

-9 WRC 

Preschool 15-16 

126 TC 

68 WRC 

132 TC 

66 WRC 

+6 TC 

-2 WRC 

Early Learning Center 25 34 +9* 

Preschool Totals 292 291 -1 

*Full Day Program     

 

 ELC’s 4-year-old program is full with 5 children on the waiting list.  ELC’s 3-year-old 

program has one full time spot remaining.   

 Preschool began on August 22.  The 3-year-old half-day programs at TC are full.  

WRC 3-year-old T & R class has 2 openings.  4-year-old half-day programs at TC 

have 2 spots open. 4-year-old half-day programs at WRC have 8 afternoon spots 

available. 

 2’s Playschool has been advertised on the Marquee’s for the many open spots at 

Willow.  3’s school at Willow is also being advertised, while TC 3’s School is full. 

 Enrichment classes begin after Labor Day.  E-mail blasts have been sent to all 

current preschool families about the classes. 

 September 19-23 the HEPD Preschool program will be collecting clothing, shoes, 

books, CD’s and small household items for the Saver’s Donation Drive Fundraiser. 

 

 8/2015 

(2 weeks) 

8/2016 

(3 weeks) 

Variance +/- 

Bus Service 24 23 -1 

Discovery Camp 39 51 -12 

Early Arrival  145 203* +58 

Late Stay 160 224* +64 

Splashdown Camp 121 131 +10 

All Stars Camp 113 132 +19 

Adventure Camp 117 131 +14 

Extended Week Camp**  40 +40 

Totals 719 935 +216 

*Numbers included for Extended Week Camp 

**New camp we ran this year 

 

 Additional training was offered to staff this summer, including NWSRA inclusion 

training and an IPRA training - Super Skills for Staff.  

14



7 

 

 We hired 22 new staff members in anticipation of high camp numbers due to 

the ice rinks being under construction. They have picked up the 

responsibilities and vision of the summer camp programs. We had aimed to 

hire specifically trained staff: for example – 2 theater major employees to 

work Art Camp and staff who have worked in a childcare setting prior to this 

year.  

 We continue to work with Seascape pool to utilize the yellow wristbands for 

children to participate on the tube slides, but still be restricted from the deep 

end of the pool. This is allowing more children to enjoy more amenities the 

pool has to offer.  

 

 

 

 

 
Membership    2015    2016  +/- Var.  

Total     608    626  + 18 

 
Classes offered in August 

 Basic Exercise, Chair Yoga, Gentle Yoga, Line Dancing, Spanish, Tai Chi, Write It 

Now!, new class, Ageless Grace: Changing the Model of Aging        

 Athletic opportunities offered in August   

 Balloon Volleyball (Wkly), Billiards, Pickle ball (outdoor & indoor), Ping Pong, 

Volleyball and Walking Path  

Upcoming trips  

 Wandering Tree Estates, N Barrington, Chicago Botanic Garden, Glenview, 

Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie, Wilmington, and A Day at the Dole, Crystal 

Lake 

Evening/Special Programs in August 

 Pub Quiz Night (3rd Thursdays/5:30 pm) – 25 participants - held in 50+ Center 

Friday post lunch programs (August) 

 8/5 Mariano’s Pharmacy talk on Shingles/Pneumonia vaccines/held vaccine 

clinic 

 8/19 AMITA Health talk on Bereavement & Support 

 8/26 Culver’s bi-monthly member birthday celebration 

  Other 

 Open House held on  8/17/16 – approximately 100 participants, free lunch 

provided by Brookdale Retirement, chocolate cake furnished by Claim Jumper, 

professional entertainment made possible by Comfort Keepers of Palatine.  

Several village trustees and park commissioners were present at this event.   

Free Adult Health Clinic – 2drop-ins 

Met with Windy City Bulls rep on programming for 50+ 

Assisted family whose mom, a 50+ member, has progressive dementia 

Provided transportation information to legally blind senior moving into Hoffman 

Estates from Mass. 

  

15

50+ fleu&.



8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I.C.E Academy  

 Fall skating classes will resume Monday Sept. 12.  In an effort to attain skating 

instructors all classes at all levels are programmed for Mondays only. 

Instructors coming from the Chicagoland area will then be able to teach 

multiple classes all in one day rather than teaching one hour and then being 

done.  From a financial standpoint many instructors had to stop teaching as 

the expenses for traveling just did not cover their time. Staff understands that 

this may not be ideal for getting maximum enrollment in classes as people 

may not be able to attend Monday class but the ice time that was opened 

allowed for rental opportunities that were not available in the past.   

 Currently there are 94 skaters enrolled in the Monday classes. 

 

Wolf Pack 

 With the construction project staff was able to offer a modified off ice 

summer camp along with ½ day on ice camp once the rink was open. Both 

camps were so successful that staff is considering new options for next 

summer.  227 hockey players participated in these camps. 

 Wolf Pack (NWHL) registration has been a great success. The season is a 

month away from starting and it appears we will have 13-14 teams 

participating in the league this year.  Evaluations will take place Sept 10 -11. 

After that teams will be set and the final registration number will be available.   

 Development Classes will begin Sept 8.  There are currently 118 registered for 

classes. 

 

Ice Rink Information 
 Chicago Wolves preseason game will take place Saturday October 8, 7pm.  

Tickets will go on sale at the front desk after Labor Day and will be $8.00 

general admission tickets. 

 Ice rental availability for the fall season has been outstanding with ice 

opening being very limited. 

 

 

 

 

August Membership Totals   2015   2016    Var. 

+/-  

      3093   3,003       (90)  

Member Services 

 The enrollment promotion for the month of August included the extension of the 

option to enroll for $50 with prorated August dues OR $0 enrollment with no 

16



9 

 

August dues upon purchase of a 3-pack of Personal Training at the time of 

enrollment.  Given the intention of promoting Personal Training, only the $0 

enrollment/0 August dues special was advertised via digital media.  The Member 

Services team sold a total of 19 3-packs during the month of August, which 

equated to approximately 20% of the new members enrolled in the month 

(similar in percentage to July totals). 

 The ongoing Friends in Fitness member referral program continued to be a 

primary force in generating new memberships; during the month of August there 

were11new members who have enrolled as a result of the club cash referral 

promotion.  

 The PSS&WC enrollment special was also advertised on each of the District’s 

electronic marquis signs throughout the community.  The PSS&WC enrollment 

special was also advertised on the VHE electronic marquis located at the corner 

of Shoe Factory Road and Beverly on the southwestern edge of Hoffman Estates. 

The ENROLLMENT FEE banner on the north side exterior remained mounted on 

the building along with the east side banner, both of which continue to attract 

many prospective clients.  This second banner provides visibility/identity of the 

building for westbound traffic on Route 72 and compliments the signage panels 

installed in the spring of 2014. Likewise, both internal and e-based targeted 

marketing were utilized to inspire member referrals as well as to reach all HEPD 

clients throughout the community.  The HEPD bi-monthly Eblast included the 

enrollment promotion details, and targeted emails through Retention 

Management continued to be sent throughout the month to promote the club 

cash incentive for member referrals with additional incentives promoted on 

Facebook and the HEPD and PSS&WC websites.  The PSS&WC enrollment special 

was also advertised on each of the District’s electronic marquis signs throughout 

the community.   

 The number of credit card denials following August billing was comparable to 

July numbers.  Despite the vacancies on the Member Services team, efforts to 

contact members proactively to obtain updated information for billing 

continued via mail and email during the month of August. These efforts also 

included phone calls and person-to-person contact upon check in at the 

Service Desk. With fewer resources available within the Member Services 

department during the month of August, attention that would typically be 

devoted towards collections was reverted to membership maintenance issues, 

which resulted in a reduced collection effort.     

 The General Manager of Sales & Operations is currently working with the 

Member Services Supervisor to complete the PSS&WC website platform 

conversion from Joomla to WordPress.  The conversion also includes replacement 

of the current Fitness calendar on the right sidebar margin of the site with a 

scrolling event calendar as well as other minor enhancements to improve site 

navigation and responsiveness. The website was transitioned to the new platform 

in June prior to full edit/completion in order to prevent corruption related to the 

outdated Joomla plug-ins and platform.    

 The General Manager of Sales & Operations continues to work with the Director 

of Recreation & Facilities and the Superintendent of Facilities on securing the 

sponsorship agreement with the Windy City Bulls, which will name PSS&WC as the 

17



10 

 

official training center of the Windy City Bulls and provide various marketing 

incentives for the District and club.   
 

Operations and Fitness Departments: 

 PSS&WC hosted a variety of athletic rentals within the gymnasium area during 

the month of August including the large 2-day National Summer Classic Girls’ 

Basketball tournament.  Although birthday parties and scout lock-ins are still 

offered at PSS&WC, efforts have been taken to transition to larger multi-court 

athletic rentals that reduce labor intensity while generating steadier revenue 

streams.   

 PSS&WC Managers have secured a new vending machine vendor for PSS&WC, 

TC, and WRC.  Absolute Vending provides a variety of healthy snack options that 

are appealing to guests/members of each facility.  The General Manager of 

Sales & Operations met with the District’s Pepsi representative to discuss the 

addition of a third vending machine in the café area that would dispense a 

healthy selection of Pepsi beverages (i.e. Propel, Aquafina Splash, etc.).  Delivery 

of this new Pepsi machine is was completed in late August; however, product 

delivery is still forthcoming for the new machine.   

 The Member Services team fielded several inquiries during the months of July 

and August from members who were significantly impacted by the indoor 

aquatic center closure.  The team worked diligently to retain the confidence of 

members and offered creative options to keep their interest and membership 

that included no charge holds for the 2 month period.  The team also worked 

with members who had purchased SFAC season passes prior to the project 

announcement (and subsequent SFAC complimentary usage privileges that 

were extended to PSS&WC members) to ensure that they received monetary 

credit within their households to offset the season pass purchase.  Annual 

aquatic pass holders at PSS&WC received a 1 or 2 month extension of their 

passes in lieu of monetary household credit for the closure period.   

 The Member Services team was reduced to 1/3 capacity during the months of 

July and August due to the extended leave taken by the Member Services 

Supervisor and the resignation of the PT1 Member Services Associate.  Interviews 

were completed with several PT1 Member Services Associate candidates with a 

final offer being extended during the final week of August.  Support from a few 

PT PSS&WC associates was provided during this lean 2-month period to help with 

tours and general membership inquiries.   

 The PSS&WC team prepared and provided informational FAQ sheet and the 

flyer/poster for the announcement of the PSS&WC aquatic facility closure from 

July 5- August 31. All details have been provided for the staff and for the patrons. 

The aquatic center re-opened as planned on September 1st. During the closure, 

several projects were completed, including the aquatic filter tank and HVAC 

system replacement, painting of the aquatic ceilings, resurfacing of the pool 

bases, as well as a number of additional projects to enhance the aquatic 

centers. During the time of closure, PSS&WC adult members were provided with 

complimentary access to Seascape and Hoffman Estates High School. Fees 

apply for children and additional guests and family members. The Member 

Services team worked diligently to field questions, complaints, and credit/refund 

18



11 

 

requests from members resulting from the extensive aquatic project and 

promoted the alternative options as noted above.   

 The Superintendent of Facilities is in process of receiving quotes for the refinishing 

of the wooden floors in either the gymnasium or the group fitness rooms (spin 

room and large group fitness room). Dependent upon cost as well as timeline, 

either project will be completed within 2016, with the other flooring region to be 

completed within 2017, as planned with the operating capital project fund.  

 The outreach fitness classes provided by the park district for District 211 at the 

Higgins Educational Outreach Center will resume in the fall. The classes have 

been very well received and well attended. We look forward to providing the 

classes in the fall.  

 PSS&WC has an upcoming Nutrition Workshop, Eat to Compete, taught by Zac 

Marshall on Saturday September 10th 9-10am. 

 The personal training department has a Free Personal Training Session event on 

September 8th 

 Within the area of group fitness Class participation has remained 

steady.  Highlighted classes include:  

Zumba 40-45   Gentle Yoga 35-40   Multi Step 30-35 

 PSS&WC fitness department hosted a summer dance week! From August 9th 

through August 14th all of the dance instructors featured a different dance style 

with their own special themes and music.  

 PSS&WC fitness department had a group fitness membership incentive 

commemorating the summer Olympics, Olympic Ring Challenge, August 5th 

through August 21st.  Three winners will be receiving Team USA apparel from the 

team USA store that supports Olympic athletes.  

Seascape, Programs and PSS&WC Swim Lessons 

 

Seascape Pass Sales     2015   2016  Var. 

+/- 
       1,337             1,459  + 122 

 Seascape is now closed for the season. 

 Seascape passed the third Starguard audit of 2016 on August 13, 2016. They 

received and Elite rating on Lifeguard Observations, Skills & Scenarios, and 

Facility Operations giving the total Overall Audit a 5 Star Rating. 

 PSS&WC aquatic classes will resume for the fall session, beginning the week of 

September 6th. In addition, given the completion of the aquatic project, private 

lessons will resume being offered and will be provided for the remainder of the 

year.  

  

19



12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Triphahn Center Fitness and Operations: 

 

Membership     8/2015  8/2016   Var. +/- 

Fitness       906  891                                (15)    

 

General Summary: 

 The Portable Wall was utilized twice in August. 8/6 for Party in the Park and 8/12 

for the Bloomingdale Park District.  

 Dance World was held on 8/13 

 The gym and dance floor was refinished the week of 8/22-8/29. Pickle ball lines 

have been painted onto the gym floor, as part of the refinishing project. 

 The Pepsi machine on the main level has been replaced with a newer model 

and will feature “healthier” drink options. 

 CPR/AED class was held on Saturday 8/20 by Debbie Albig and Gary Fong. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Membership Fitness/Racquetball Totals  8/2015  8/2016  Var. +/- 

       393  346  (47)* 

 

* About 30% of the decrease is racquetball memberships. Staff feels that as more 

companies make fitness centers available in house people don’t want to pay for an 

additional workout facility.  

                     

                   

 

 

Bo’s Run:     

 Breakdown for Bo’s Run / Combo passes HE 155, Palatine 52, Barrington 19,  

Schaumburg 47, Arlington Heights / Mt. Prospect 4, Inverness 30.  

Additional towns are Rolling Meadows, Elk grove, Hanover Park. 

 There were 27 guests to Bo’s Run in August compared to 25 in August 2015. 

 

  

20



13 

 

Freedom Run: 

 Breakdown for Freedom Run/ Combo passes Elgin – 184, HE – 89, Streamwood 77.  

Schaumburg – 27. Additional towns are Huntley, Hanover Park & S. Barrington, Elk 

Grove, Palatine, Wheeling & others. 
 

Dog Park Passes  8/2015                          8/2016                       

Bo’s Run      240      292 

 Freedom Run      300      332   

Combo        74        78 

 Total: 

 

     614                     702 

 

   Var.  +88 
  

              

 

 

PROGRAM PROMOTIONS 

Staff worked with program managers to promote Fall Guide and Registration, STAR 

registration, youth sports programs, 50+ events, 50+ Open House, trips and programs; 

Parents’ Night Out, Pumpkin Swim, Trick or Treat Climb, Halloween Bash, Uncorked & 

Untapped, Giving Tree, Mobile App. 

Community Calendar Submissions to: Daily Herald, Chicago Tribune, Hoffman Estates 

and Schaumburg Chambers and Hoffman Estates Visitor’s Bureau. 

RE-BRANDING UPDATE 

In April, C&M rolled out a new logo and tagline for the park district. Throughout June, 

July and August internal signage at Willow was changed, as well as additional business 

cards and staff badges. District Parks’ vehicles are complete. C&M replaced he 

banners in the TC lobby staircase. School bus graphics are in progress. Parks 

Department is working to change the logos on the marquee signs, at a significantly 

lower cost than if we had hired a vendor to replace. Outdoor park and parking lot 

signage will be a budget item for 2017. 

VIDEO 

This month, we featured the video “Come to Pumpkin Fest” starting August 15. 

Previously we featured “Party in the Park”.  

 

PRESS RELEASES/PUBLIC RELATIONS 

Any earned press will be shown as attachments at end of the Board Report. Press 

releases that were sent this month to the Daily Herald, Chicago Tribune: 

Wolf Pack Anticipates Successful Season with Rink Enhancements (appeared on 

Chicago Tribune & Daily Herald websites) 

21



14 

 

Tumbling Twisters at New Barrington Square McDonalds (appeared on Daily Herald 

website) 

TESTIMONIALS & SOCIAL MEDIA COMMENTS 

Sept 3: “I just wanted to say that the cleanup work done at Princeton Park really looks 

nice! Thank you!” - Stephanie Piorunski 

Seascape review on Facebook:  5 star   

Sept 4: “Best water park in the Chicagoland area-hands down! As my kids were 

growing up, we made many happy memories here. The zero depth, slides, so incredibly 

fun. They even give the adults a set time to swim each hour. Clean, beautiful, with a 

nice food vendor.... LOVE IT. Just revisited it this summer with my husband; still great 

quality, great staff!” -Christina Carr Van Lysebettens 

 

Freedom Run review on Google Places: 

Aug 10: “Amazing park! Very large, well maintained, grass is mowed often, dog owners 

we have interacted with have been great (good manners, attentive to the actions of 

their dog, etc.). We never got around to getting a pass to the park last fall but we are 

so glad we got a pass for this summer!” -Ben Browning 

Prairie Stone Sports & Wellness Center on Facebook:  

Aug 6: Amazing personal training and classes all day Zumba TRX Spinning Yoga 

individual personal training special training in groups and areas of machine and many 

variety of workout training and relaxing areas. – Albert Sietman  

 

Hoffman Estates Park District on Facebook:  

Our family had a great time at Party in the park today!!! 5 star – Laura Bilbrey Kinnane 

 

MARKETING DASHBOARD  

Mobile App Downloads – Source: Apple iTunes & Google Play reports 

 

The app has been available since April 25, 2014. C&M continues to promote various 

features of the app to increase usage. Below is a chart showing progress over the 

previous 10 months. 

Nov 

2015 

Dec 

2015 

Jan 

2016 

Feb 

2016 

March 

2016 

April 

2016 

May 

2016 

June  

2016 

July 

2016 

August 

2016 

1,356 1,379 1,398 1,412 1,412 1,421 1,429 1,525 1,560 1,602 

 

 

Mobile Access – Source: Google Analytics 

For the first time since we’ve been tracking this data, the Desktop numbers 

have leveled off instead of declined. This may indicate that we’ve hit at saturation 

22



15 

 

point – there will always be a certain number of visitors that will visit via desktop. Mobile 

visits are still the highest type of access. Benchmark column indicates how users 

accessed HEparks prior to the app and mobile-friendly website. (Responsive mobile-

friendly website launched Oct 28, 2014; app launched April 25, 2014; mobile WebTrac 

launched in late November 2014.)  

 

Source: 

Google  

Analytics 

Benchmark:  

Feb 2013-Feb 2014 

 

Aug 1-31, 2015 Aug 1-31, 2016 Change from 

last year 

Desktop  63% 43% 44% +1 

Mobile 27% 47% 48% +1 

Tablet 10% 9% 7% -2% 

*A decrease in tablet views is speculated to be a result of more mobile phone use as 

mobile phone screens are increasingly larger. Tablet sales have leveled off. It is more 

convenient to use a smart phone which is always within reach. 

(http://time.com/3532882/people-arent-buying-tablets/) 

 

Website HEParks.org – Source: Google Analytics 

Hits to the website are still very high but have leveled off. We believe activity 

has moved to the Program Guide page and mobile WebTrac. 

 

Program Guide Online – Source: Google Analytics 

Hits to the online program guide are way up this month, likely due to the Fall 

Program Guide released and Fall Registration is in progress. 

23

" I

~@
he~ar~~

Audience Overview

Emili. E,.por1. Add to D.uhbNrd

00 All Users
+O_OO~ Si!ssoons

Overview

S,noons • vs. S,.et,""tnc

Aug1,2016.Aug31,2016:. Sessions

Aug1,2015.AugJ1,2015:. Sessions

+Add Segment

Aug 1, 2016-Aug 31, 2016
Compare to: Aug 1,2015 -Aug 31, 2015

Hoyrl,!, Oily Week Mom

Sessions

2.38%
20,157 vs 19,689

:>-'_~---~

Bounce Rate

5.92%
52.30%vs49.38%

USers

1.80%
13,266vs13,032

%NewSessions

4.77%
51.70%vs49.35%

AugB

Pagevie..w

-1.99%
46,975 vs 47,927

Pages I Session

-4.26%
2.33 vs 2.43

Aug 15

Avg, Session Duration

11.33%
00:02:19 vs 00:02:04

AUII22 Aug 211

• NewVlsilor • Returning Visitor

Aug 1, 2016 - Aug 31, 2016

http://time.com/3532882/people-arent-buying-tablets/)


16 

 

 

WebTrac/Online Registration Page Hits – Source: Google Analytics  

Hits to online registration have leveled off as we have been driving more users 

to the mobile WebTrac page, with the increased use of mobile devices for web 

browsing. In electronic marketing, links go directly to Mobile WebTrac pages.  

 

Mobile WebTrac – Google Analytics 

(Tracking began December 1, 2015; comparative data will be available Dec 

2016.) The number of people accessing Mobile WebTrac from their mobile 

24

Audience Overview

Emilil export. Add to Dilshboilrd

00 All Users
+O.OO'M. Ses.SoIOns

Overview

VS. Seleet.~tne

Aug 1, 2016 Aug 31, 2016: _ Sessions

Aug 1, 2015 Aug 31, 2015: • Sessions

+ POd Segment

Aug 1, 2016-Aug 31, 2016
Compare to: Aug 1,2015 -Aug 31, 2015

Hourly o.y Wee k Month

30.55% 14.29% 37.24% 5.13%
1,188 vs 910 872 vs 763 1,393 vs 1,015 1.17 vs 1.12
~~~ -O-~

Sessions

Bounce Rate

-0.76%
87.46% vs 8813%

,\ I

~@
he~ar~~

Audience Overview

Aug8

USers

% New Sessions

-6.64%
63.30%vs67.80%

~

Pageviem Pages I Session

Aug 15

AvO_ Session OJration

6.11%
00:00:42 vs 00:00:39

~

Aug 22 Aug 2Q

• NewV1silor • Returnin9 Visitor

Aug 1, 2016 - Aug 31, 2016

Aug 1, 2016-Aug 31, 2016
Compare to Aug 1, 2015 - Aug 31, 2015

Em;,il export. Add Ig O.nh~rd

OO AJIUse"
+(]OOlliSes§'Ons

Overview

VS. Select. metnc

Aug1,2016-Aug31,2016: • Sessions

Aug1,2015.Aug31,2015: • Sessions

+ .Add Segment

Hourly Dioy Week Month

3.55% 9.60% 6.54%
2,243vs2,166 1,599 vs 1,459 9,852 vs 9,247

~~~

Sessions

Bounce Rate

79.81%
2.41%vs1.34%

A

" I

~@
hep.i~~~

Aug 8

Users

% NewSessions

7.36%
53.68%vs 50.00%
~

Pageviews Pages I session

2.89%
4.39vs4.27

Aug 15

Avg. Session Duration

17.91%
00:03:01 vs 00:0234

Aug 22 AUII211

• New\o1sitor • Returning VIsitor

Aug 1, 2016 -Aug 31, 2016



17 

 

devices is often about the same as the number browsing WebTrac from a PC. A 

strategy we use that is having a great impact is that when we post links on web, email 

and social media we always links directly to mobile online registration pages.  

 

 Facebook Reach 

Total Likes totaled 2,400 as of 8/31. Our goal is engagement. See the chart 

below for a list of our most successful posts this month, which explains the 

“peaks”.  

Top 5 Most Successful Posts August 1-31  

Post Message Type Posted 

Lifetime: The 

number of 

impressions of 

your Page 

post. (Total 

Count) 

Qualified Kindergarten Enrichment Teachers and Counselors Needed. 

Please see our careers page for more info: https://goo.gl/X71UZs 

Photo 8/15/16 

10:29 

AM 

6714 

This week through Friday Aug 19 Seascape has short hours, 4-7:30 PM 

http://ow.ly/TY6I3037o3z 

Photo 8/15/16 

7:55 AM 

6710 

#Pokémon Trainers come to Black Bear Pk for our Gathering Sat Aug 27 10-

11:30 catch 'em all! http://ow.ly/cCns3037nfO 

Photo 8/13/16 

12:55 PM 

6167 

#Pokémon Trainers come to Black Bear Pk for our Gathering Sat Aug 27 10-

11:30 catch 'em all! http://ow.ly/cCns3037nfO 

Photo 8/10/16 

12:56 PM 

5506 

Due to weather conditions, we will be postponing our Pokemon Go event 

that was scheduled for today. Keep a look out for a new date and time on 

our HEParks social media pages! 

Photo 8/27/16 

7:30 AM 

5279 

 

  

25

Audience Overview

Overview

• Sessions

AUIl8

+ Add Segl1leflt

AUIl15

Aug 1, 2016-Aug 31, 2016 ....

• New \t1SltOf • ReturninjJ \t1sitor

2,195 1,575 11,940 5.44 00:02:15
~~~~~

Sessions

Bounce Rate % New Sessions

44.33% 55.13%
~ ------

PajJevieow PajJes I Session AVjJ. Session Duration



18 

 

Top 10 Highest Posts Since October 2015  

Post Message (The highlighted posts are from the current month.) Type Posted 

Lifetime: 

The 

number of 

impressions 

of your 

Page post. 

(Total 

Count) 

Qualified Kindergarten Enrichment Teachers and Counselors Needed. Please see 

our careers page for more info: https://goo.gl/X71UZs 

Photo 8/15/16 

10:29 AM 

6714 

This week through Friday Aug 19 Seascape has short hours, 4-7:30 PM 

http://ow.ly/TY6I3037o3z Photo 

8/15/16 

7:55 AM 6710 

#Pokémon Trainers come to Black Bear Pk for our Gathering Sat Aug 27 10-11:30 

catch 'em all! http://ow.ly/cCns3037nfO Photo 

8/13/16 

12:55 PM 6167 

Today our Half-Day Preschool is having their own Crazy Hair Day! How cute are 

they? Photo 

3/14/16 

11:12 AM 6148 

Congrats to figure skater, Tomoki Hiwatashi, who won a Gold Medal at Nationals!  

http://ow.ly/Xyalq Tomoki trains @ Triphahn Ice Arena!  Link 

1/26/16 

8:00 AM 6119 

#Pokémon Trainers come to Black Bear Pk for our Gathering Sat Aug 27 10-11:30 

catch 'em all! http://ow.ly/cCns3037nfO Photo 

8/10/16 

12:56 PM 5506 

Due to weather conditions, we will be postponing our Pokemon Go event that 

was scheduled for today. Keep a look out for a new date and time on our 

HEParks social media pages! Photo 

8/27/16 

7:30 AM 5279 

Tomorrow! Come to the Open House for 50+ Active Adults! 9-11 AM Wed 8/17 at 

Triphahn Center http://ow.ly/soW53036YZb Photo 

8/16/16 

9:45 AM 5220 

Wine lovers get your tickets for Uncorked & Untapped event at Bridges of Poplar 

Creek 9/23. http://ow.ly/Hj2x303tEtf Photo 

8/22/16 

12:55 PM 5164 

Congrats to August Best of Hoffman Chip Mahr who helped create a Monarch 

habitat in Hoffman. http://ow.ly/AS69303xt8r Photo 

8/24/16 

7:00 AM 5129 

 

Conversion Rate – What percentage registered online?  

 

More and more people are registering online. Derived from a RecTrac Report 

that indicates the percent of registrations made online vs in person. Mobile-

friendly email template began Nov 2015. Progress is being made each year in online 

registrations:  

2011:   21%    

2012:   26% 

2013:   30% 

2014:   33% 

2015:   35% 

Thru 8/31, 2016: 36.58% 

Email Blast Results, Constant Contact 

         Sent/Open    Mobile         Bounces       Clicks      Opt-Out 

2016 Fitness, Sports & Rec   ---/17.7% 50+%   8.8%         8.% 0.22% 

Hoffman Happenings 8/2  19.3K/17.0% 64%  1.9%         11.4% 1.7% 

26

http://ow.ly/TY6I3037o3z


19 

 

50+ Newsletter August   986/35% 56%  0%        7.1% .3% 

 

Opens = Emails our contacts received and viewed. 

Mobile = Percent of emails opened on a mobile device. 

Bounces = Emails sent, but not received by our contacts, indicates the quality of the 

data. 

Clicks = Contacts who clicked on a link within our email. 

 

YouTube Metrics  

Below is a list of our Top 10 Videos with the most traffic and minutes watched 

over the past 30 days. The numbers are down because we have been posting 

videos directly on the website and on Facebook, instead of linking to YouTube. 

 

27

.....' , " Hoffman Estates Park District HE Parks @-:@ c,,"ed Jul2B, 2009 ' V<leo. 18B

Last month (Aug 1, 2016 - Aug 31,2016)

Watch time

Minutes

Views

Average view duration

Minutes

1:01.



20 

 

 

Bridges of Poplar Creek  

General Programs 

 The fall session Jr Golf program is completed. We had 29 students in the two 

classes. In this session juniors learned the game with use of motor skills, range 

practice and on course play.  

 We hosted our final Live Music Night in the event area. The band Voyage 

produced another crowd of over 100 guests. The Tap Inn provided food & 

drink specials for all that attended. Looking forward to our planning next 

seasons series.  

 

Golf Rounds           

ROUND TOTALS 

2013 2014 2015 2016 

6,052 5,909 5,519 4,609 

YTD ROUND TOTALS 

2013 2014 2015 2016 

23,188 22,804 22,427 22,055 

 

  

28

Top 10 Videos _ .. cont....

VHl<o '" W.tcll ~m< (minutn) Vi~w. '" LiI<~.

0001 Miss Party in the Par1<' '" '" '" '"
Pari< Info: ThorGuard .. '" .. '"
What is Piddeball' .,

'" " 8.5'"

Pari< Info: Playground Workout, 8ench Pushup '" 8.5'" .. 8.8'"

Pari< Info: What Is 8ioswale' .. 6.2'" " 2.9'"

Me & HEPO: Joe DeMaria and Nico Muira, se. .. 6.'''' ,. 4.7'"

Wolf Pack Hockey Hosts Krolak C~ " 3.3'" '" 1.8'"

Summe< Campe<s 2016 '" 3.'''' '" 3.6'"

Come To Pumpkin Fest 2016 " 2.9'" '" 3.2'"

Aqua F~ Swim Aerobic Class at Prairie stone " 2.'''' n 2.3'"



21 

 

Range Information 

RANGE BASKET SALES TOTALS 

2013 2014 2015 2016 

3,359 3,731 3,795 3,020 

YTD RANGE BASKET SALES TOTALS 

2013 2014 2015 2016 

14,403 14,700 14,708 15,104 

 

Pass Sales 

 

Resident Annual 3 

Resident Individual 133 

Resident Junior 1 

Resident Senior 89 

Total Resident Passes Sold 

YTD 226 

 

 

Communications & Marketing 

Marketing/Advertising 

 

 We did 5 Email Blasts advertising Music Night, Customer Appreciation Day, 

Weddings, Banquets, Golf Instruction, Jr Golf, Monday Madness, Terrific Tuesdays, 

Wedge Clinics and Golf Specials.  

 

  

Preferred TT Pass 104 

Non-Res Individual 20 

Non-Res Junior 0 

Non-Res Senior 58 

Total Non - Resident 

Passes Sold YTD 182 

29



22 

 

Food & Beverage 

For the month of August we had a total of 23 events: (34 Events in 2015) 

The breakdown is as follows: 

7 breakfast meetings servicing 165 people  

2 baby/bridal showers servicing 133 people  

1 family reunion dinner servicing 89 people 

7 golf outings with lunch or dinner buffets servicing 741 people  

3 ceremony and reception servicing 436 people (2 Saturday’s Poplar Room taken for 

golf outings) 

1 memorial luncheon servicing 46 people 

1 birthday dinner servicing 37 people 

1 room rental only, no food  

 

We currently have 25 events booked for September  (26 Events in 2015) 

4 Breakfast meetings servicing 95 people 

2 baby/bridal showers servicing 50 people  

2 continental breakfast meetings servicing 110 people  

4 ceremony and reception servicing 500 people  

1 reception only servicing 160 people  

1 wedding reception cancelled for September 10th, $11,000 estimated revenue 

8 Golf outings with lunch or dinner buffets servicing 730 people  

1 birthday dinner servicing 25 people  

2 all day meetings servicing 50 people  

1 Foundation wine event  

 

  

30



23 

 

Wedding Count Update: 

2017=1 ceremony and reception, 1 ceremony only  

2016 = 21 ceremony and reception, 4 reception only, 1 ceremony only. 

4 weddings cancelled for 2016. August for 200 guests estimated revenue $19,000 and 

September for 120 guests estimated revenue $11,000. June 11th evening wedding 

cancelled for 200 guests estimated revenue $15,000 and November 5th for 150 

estimated revenue $16,000. Contracts and deposit payment schedules are currently 

being evaluated to adjust for future years. This is not a normal pattern as we had only 2 

cancelations in the past 3 years. 

Offering 15% off those dates and any dates still open and waiving ceremony fee. 

Deposits were kept of $2k each.   

Golf Maintenance Summary  

 Well that high heat and humidity that started in July continued its course into 

August.  The second week of August we had a couple of days were the temperature 

was only going to be a high in the upper 70’s/ low 80’s so we took advantage of the 

break and were able to accomplish two vertical mowing followed by sand topdressing, 

dragging sand into turf canopy, rolling greens and watering.  This process helps with 

many issues that have been created by the high humidity levels this summer, it removes 

thatch buildup in the canopy which allows the turf to breath and not feel suffocated, 

helps with getting water to the roots instead of being tied up in the thatch layer, the 

sand provides a layer of material that allows water to flow through and firms up the 

putting surface.  The second vertical mowing that was accomplish the maintenance 

department also dimple seeded 007 bentgrass (new variety) into some struggling poa 

annua on greens 12, 14,17,1,2,4 and 8.  This year’s two and three week stretches of 

drought followed by heavy rains has not allowed poa annua to develop quality roots, 

since bentgrass is more adapted to our climate the goal is to get bentgrass in these 

areas to outcompete the poa annua.  If we are able to get 15% of the 007 bentgrass to 

germinate and survive it would be a success as this is a very difficult task with golfers 

using the greens but any percent of bentgrass is better than poa annua.   

 In order to save cost on purchasing sod, the maintenance department has 

decided to designate an area by our maintenance shop to a turf nursery.  The nursery is 

going to be seeded with 007 Bentgrass for greens, PennEagle Bentgrass for tee’s and 

fairways, and Rhizomatous Tall Fescue for roughs.  The RTF for roughs is the newest 

variety of turf being used on golf course rough due to its ability to repair on its own.  

Rhizome grows roots horizontally and produces more shoots allowing this fescue to fill in 

divots through natural processes.  The area for the nursery has already been tilled and 

had trenches dug for irrigation.  The first full week of September should see irrigation 

31



24 

 

installation, seed prep by adding sand to the soil mix followed by seeding of all three 

verities.  

 The maintenance crew was also busy with the following task:  

 Regular mowing, bunker raking and daily course setup 

 Clearing underbrush on #9 

 Mulching around all evergreen trees on property to cut down on trimming 

time and help the trees to not have to compete with grass for water 

 Bunker repair following the storms 

 Bank mowing and edging of bunkers 

 Fertilizer applications to tees and approaches 

 String trimming entire property  

 Irrigation repairs 

 Trimming irrigation heads and yardage plates 

 Weeding  landscape beds 

 Integrated pest management applications 

 Filling divots on tee boxes and select fairways 

 Locating power and trenching wires for new Hole in one competition 

 Equipment repairs and daily checks 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION 
 

Finance/Administration 
• Deputy Director Talsma graduated from the National Recreation and Park 

Association (NRPA) Director’s School. This two-year continuing education 
program focuses on teaching attributes and skills to better prepare current park 
and recreation professionals to achieve the role of Executive Director. The 
second year week long training focused on a variety of current topics, issues, 
and trends, involving park districts from across the nation, as taught by seasoned 
professionals and educators within the industry and the North Carolina State 
University. 

• Staff reviewed and prepared recommended policy changes for the District. These 
will be presented at the September A&F Committee meeting. 

• Staff is preparing for the October 12 IAPD/APRA District accreditation review. 
• Staff continues working with BS&A on the implementation project.  BS&A trainers 

were on site the entire month of August and will continue to be so until 
September 22nd.  General Ledger, Purchase Order, Accounts Payable and 
Budget all went LIVE on August 15th.  Payroll and Human Resources go LIVE on 
September 12th with the first payroll being processed the week of September 
19th. 

• In conjunction with the new accounting software, staff is pleased to present new 
reporting structures.  Some of these reports are still being fine-tuned with 
headers and labeling, as we continue to work through the implementation. 

• The new warrant list structure will combine both unpaid invoices and those 
already paid. It also correctly identifies the actual vendor when a credit card is 
used as the “vendor” and the credit card as the pay type. The new structure 
outline is: 

32



25 

 

o Column 1 Vendor Name/Invoice Number 
o Column 2 Ledger Account Number 
o Column 3 Account Number Description 
o Column 4 Fund Expensed To 
o Column 5 Category Label 
o Column 6 Invoice Description 
o Column 7 Pay Type 

 Invoice – if unpaid 
 Check – if paid as manual check 
 AMEX – if paid by American Express 
 VISA – if paid by VISA 

o Column 7 Amount/Total to Vendor 
• The new monthly financial statement structure will provide new columns 

providing key measurements that focus on the current year. Year to year 
information will still be provided through the balanced scorecard quarterly 
reporting. 

o Activity for the Period Being Reviewed 
o YTD Balance for the Period Being Reviewed 
o Encumbered YTD – any purchases that have an approved purchase 

order but an invoice has not yet been presented for payment. 
o Amended Budget – board approved budget including any approved 

amendments. 
o Unencumbered Balance – amount of budget remaining 
o Percent of Budget Used 

• Staff reviewed and authored policies for committee and board review. 
• Staff conducted Hoffman-U on: 

o BSA Software Budget Entry 
o BSA Software Purchase Order Entry 

• Payroll Cycle Processing 
o 08/12/16 $320,418.55 
o 08/26/16 $297,344.60 

 

Administrative Registration/EFT Billing 

• EFT Billings for: 
a. TC/WRC/PSSWC Fitness Centers 
b. ELC (weekly) 
c. Sponsorship/Marquee Signs 
d. Dance 
e. Preschool 
f. STAR 

• Administrative  

a. In-House Soccer Program Set-up 
b. Travel Soccer Program Set-up 

• Administrative Registration for: 
a. Financial Assistance 
b. Foundation Giving Tree 

33



26 

 

c. Park Permits 
d. Dance 
e. STAR 
f. Travel Baseball 
g. Adult Softball 
h. Adult Basketball 

 

Human Resources  
• Processed 16 new part-time hires and 2 new volunteers. 
• In conjunction with new BSA software, all independent contract vendors 

have a copy of their contract and insurance scanned and saved to their 
vendor profile.  This allows those requesting and approving purchase 
orders to be able to view this information. 

• Assisted Parks Department with interviews for the FT Building Technician 
position.  Candidate selected was an internal candidate, Marcos Ayala. 

Technology  
• Disaster Recovery Plan & Redundancy 

a. Completed the planning of setting up multiple options in the event 
of a disaster at Triphahn Center: 

 Step 1 - Setup another NAS (Network Attached Storage) 
backup device at PSSWC. This will be “cold storage” and a 
clone of what we have now here at TC. This has a daily 
backup of each Virtual Server and all data. In the event of a 
disaster, we would obtain new hardware and restore this 
data. 

 Step 2 - Setup a server with ample storage at BPC. We 
would replicate all of our Virtual servers and data daily. In 
the event of a disaster, we would physically bring this server 
back to TC and activate in order to maintain business 
continuity.  

 Step 1 completed. Installed NAS02 at PSSWC to act as our 
remote “cold storage” backup device. Currently we are 
backing up to two (2) devices. NAS01 is local at TC and 
NAS02 is remote at PSSWC. 

 Step 2 will be budgeted for next year. The host server and 
storage will become our replication server. 
 

• Digital Hole-In-One 
a. Working with our vendor Digital Golf Technologies (DGT) as well as 

BPC maintenance in planning the installation of the Digital Hole-in-
One video verification system. 

b. Power source was identified and procured by BPC Maintenance. 
DGT will be installing the same Unifi wireless network beams that 
we currently utilize for Seascape and BPC maintenance. 

34



27 

 

c. The system requires internet for DGT to maintain. We will be 
connecting them to the Comcast Public network as opposed to our 
internal Private network. 

d. The scheduled installation for the Digital Hole-in-One is Wednesday 
9/21. 
 

• Security Cameras for Outdoor Parking Lots 
a. Performed a walkthrough with Sterling to assess the parking lots of 

TC, BPC, & SEA. 
b. TC & BPC we may be able to utilize existing conduit to pull cable to 

the light posts. We can also utilize the side of the building at TC 
and at BPC we can utilize the Range building. At SEA we will have 
to dig and trench around the parking lot to gain best coverage and 
possibly install an enclosure like what we did at Freedom run in 
order to house our network gear. 
 

• Assisting Director of Planning with network wiring specs for the TC North 
side renovation project. 

a. Working on a floor map to identify current network drops and plan 
to identify where we need new drops. 

b. Received a quote from Pinnacle for the rewiring of the North Side. 
Will email Sterling and see if they can provide a quote as well. 

 

Sponsorship 

 Newly acquired sponsors: 
a. Renewed Baeird Dermatology 

 Marquees package 
b. Remax Linda Dressler & Home Trust Mortgage 

 2017 Event Sponsor package 
c. KIND Snack Bars 

 Event Sponsor Package 
d. Schaumburg Christian School 

 Marquee package 
e. Friends of Nathan 

 Golf Outing Package 
f. Pinstripes 

 Uncorked/Untapped Sponsor 
g. Moretti’s  

 Uncorked/Untapped Sponsor 
h. Costco 

 Event sponsor 
 

35



28 

 

 New Proposals Submitted to: 
a. Kids Plus Dentistry- working on sponsorship package- waiting on 

meeting new marketing girl took over 
b. Vein Specialist – marquee advertising 
c. Windy City Bulls- still in work son sponsorship / marquee package-

waiting on their final budget  
d. Buffalo Wild Wings- Event package 
e. Main Event- Marquee and Sponsorship 
f. Bernacki Chiropractic – Event Sponsor 
g. Fox Valley VW- Marquee package 
h. America’s Baking & Sweets Show- marquee package 
i. LL Bean – Sponsor package 

 

36


	AGENDA 9 27 2016.pdf
	Minutes Regular Board 8.23
	Minutes Special Board 8.9
	Exec Director Report



